

Biography

Dr. Nathalie Duquesne
Managing Director
Liebherr-Aerospace Toulouse

Phone: +33 5 61 35 22 58

E-mail : nathalie.duquesne@liebherr.com

Internet : www.liebherr.com

LinkedIn : [linkedin.com/in/nathalieduquesne](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nathalieduquesne)



Main Information

- 23 years at Liebherr-Aerospace Toulouse
- About 9 years in Academic Research in several places in the world

Experience

- 2000-today: Liebherr-Aerospace Toulouse
 - 2021: Managing Director
 - 2015-2021 : Engineering Director and R&T Director
 - 2011-2014 : Director of Research, Technology and Expertise
 - 2006-2010 : Head of Research and Technology Strategy
 - 2000-2005 : Head of European Projects
- 1996-2000: Researcher and Associate Professor at KTH, Stockholm, Sweden
- 1995-1996: Researcher à EPFL Lausanne, Switzerland

Education

- 1995: Ph. D, Fluid Mechanics, Aerodynamics, Heat Transfer (University of Poitiers), France

Additional Roles

- Clean-Aviation: in the Governing Board for Liebherr-Aerospace
- CORAC : in the Governing Board, representative member of the French systems/equipment community (GEAD)
- GIFAS : R&D Commission, representative for Liebherr-Aerospace Toulouse
- Institute of Research and Technology (IRT) Saint-Exupéry: Administrative Council member
- Aerospace Valley : Administrative Council member
- Regular Technical Expert for the European Commission